
 

AGENDA 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 

cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY January 16, 2024 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies and the 

public bringing items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time.  All 

times listed below are approximate. 

 

 

8:30 a.m.                   

➢ Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance 

➢ Open Forum   

➢ Review and approve January 16th meeting agenda.     

➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest        

➢ Review and approve the Consent Agenda:                                                  

   -January 2nd minutes 

                 -Bills 

 

8:30 a.m. 

➢ EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

Brian Pfarr- Soil & Water- 5 years 

Kurt Mathiowetz- Soil & Water- 5 years.  

 

8:35 a.m. 

➢ ROAD & BRIDGE 

Anthony Sellner 

1) January Bills 

2) Final payment to R&G for CSAH 1 Reconstruction Project 

3) Out of state Travel Request 

4) Highway Department Budget Video 

5) $30,000 IIJA Technical Assistance Grant Agreement 

6) Budget Report 

 

8:50 a.m. 

➢ AUDITOR-TREASURER 

Jean Price 

1) Review and Approve the Consent Agenda 

-Cash Balance Report 

-Investment Summary 

-Budget Report:  General Fund; Road and Bridge; Building; Human  

Services; Ditch; Health; Debt Service; Insurance; Solid Waste; Soil and Water        

Conservation District Fund 

-December 2023 Disbursements  

2) Canvassing Board Member Selection for 2024 PNP Election. 

3) 2023 Interest Transfer 

 

 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

January 16, 2024 

 2 

 

9:00 a.m. 

➢ SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

Beth Wilms 

 

9:30 a.m. 

➢ COUNTY ATTORNEY 

Jenna Peterson 

1) Cannabis Ordinance 

2) Tobacco Ordinance 

 

9:40 a.m. 

➢ SHERIFF 

Jason Jacobson 

1) Resolution accepting Donation from Rustic Acres/Dave and Rosie Petty 

2) 2024 MN DNR Federal Equipment Grant 

3) December 2023 Jail Population 

4) STS Quarterly Report 

 

9:50 a.m. 

➢ TECHNOLOGY 

Paul Parsons 

1) Morris Electronics 

 

9:55 a.m. 

➢ ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Briana Mumme 

1) Countywide Comprehensive Housing Study Proposal 

2) EDA Revolving Loan Fund Recommendation: Mind, Body, Spirit Wellness LLC.  

 

10:15 a.m. 

➢ ADMINISTRATION 

1) 2024 Fee Schedule 

2) Redwood River One Watershed One Plan MOA 

3) Recorder Discussion 

 

 

Personnel Action Items: 

 

1) Resignation 

2) Request to Transfer 

3) New Hires 

4) Set Highway Maintenance Specialist & weed sprayer job description-grade/11 

5) Nyhart Service Agreement Renewal 

6) Employer Service Consulting Agreement 

 

 

Commissioner Items:  

 

• 2024 Committee Appointments 

  



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

January 16, 2024 

 3 

 

Commissioners’ Reports 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURN 
 

**OPEN FORUM** 

OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting. 

2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting. 

3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum. 

4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person. 

5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking. 

6. Statements should be limited to the issues only. 

7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations. 

8. The Board retains the right to respond or not but may discuss the item. 

9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed. 

 

 

 

 

 



 
                                                 POSTED 1-12-24 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 
 
January 16th– 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
February 6th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
February 20th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
March 5th  – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 



REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

January 2, 2024 

The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the 

Commissioner’s Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dennis Groebner, Bob 

Van Hee, Jim Salfer, Dave Forkrud, Rick Wakefield. County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, 

Administrative Assistant Sierra Fluck, Auditor/Treasurer Jean Price, Sheriff Jason Jacobson, 

County Engineer Anthony Sellner, County Attorney Jenna Peterson, Environmental Director 

Nick Brozek, Redwood County Recorder Joyce Anderson, Xcel representatives Randy Fordice 

and Matt Langan 

Auditor-Treasurer Price called the Organizational Meeting to order asking for the Pledge 

of Allegiance to the Flag. 

Price then called for nominations for the Office of Chair of the Board for 2024. 

Wakefield nominated Salfer.  After calling for additional nominations three times, Forkrud 

seconded, and a unanimous vote was cast for Salfer as the Board Chair for 2024.  

Chair Salfer then called for nominations for the 2024 Vice-Chair of the County Board.   

Forkrud nominated Wakefield.  After calling for additional nominations three times, Van Hee 

seconded, and a unanimous vote was cast for Wakefield as the Board Vice-Chair for 2024. 

On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

January 2nd agenda. 

Chair Salfer asked the Board Members to identify any areas in which they had a conflict of 

interest. There were none.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve

the following:

o December 26th Board Minutes.

o Payment of bills.

General Fund $         

27,596.33 

Ditch Fund $          

10.22 

Debt Service Fund $         

252,500.00 

R & B Fund $

56.82 

Insurance $



Page 2 of 7 REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  January 2, 2024 

32.24 

 

 

o Bills exceeding $2,000:   

 

Warrants Approved for Payment 12/29/2023. 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 17,561.19 

Final Total: 17,561.19 

 

       Warrants Approved On 1/02/2024 For Payment 1/05/2024. 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

SAFEASSURE CONSULTANTS’ INC 8,444.42 
U S BANK 252,500.00 

4 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  1,690.00 
Final Total: 262,634.42 

 

 

BOARD CHAIR 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to authorize 

the Board Chair to act on behalf of Redwood County in case of emergencies. 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to adopt 

Roberts Rules of Order as the County Board meeting procedural guide. 

 

AUDITOR/TREASURER 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, in a roll call vote with Forkrud, Salfer, 

Van Hee, Wakefield, and Groebner all voting aye, the Board adopted the following 

resolution: 

 

WHEREAS, Redwood County is required by Minn. Stat. § 203B.121, Subd. 1(a) to establish 

a County Absentee Ballot Board for the 2024 Presidential Nomination Primary Election; and 

 

WHEREAS, this authorization will bring uniformity in the processing of accepting or 

rejecting returned regular absentee ballots to Redwood County Elections that would consist of 

deputy county auditors who have received training in the processing and counting of absentee 

ballots; and  

 

WHEREAS, would consist of a sufficient number of election judges trained in the handling 

of absentee ballots and appointed as provided in Minn. Stat. § 204B.19 to Minn. Stat. § 204B.22 

to specifically handle those absentee ballots requiring signature comparisons per Minn. Stat. § 

203B.121, Subd. 2(b)(3); and  

 

WHEREAS the County Absentee Ballot Board must begin this process 46 days prior to the 

2024 Presidential Nomination Primary Election; 

 



Page 3 of 7 REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  January 2, 2024 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Redwood County Board of Commissioners 

hereby establishes the Redwood County Absentee Ballot Board and appoints deputy county 

auditors; Lisa Guggisberg, Rachel Woelfel and Julie Zimmermann, and the following election 

judges; Tamara Houle, Jesse Jacobson, Jacalyn Lueck, and Amy Serbus and authorizes the 

Redwood County Auditor/Treasurer to train and oversee the Redwood County Absentee Ballot 

Board for the 2024 Presidential Nomination Primary Election.  The salary for Houle and Lueck 

shall be set at grade 8, Step 1 on the 2024 Non-Union and Department Head salary schedule. The 

Redwood County Auditor/Treasurer is also given authority to hire and train additional election 

judges in an emergency situation. 

 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, in a roll call vote with Groebner, Salfer, 

Wakefield, Forkrud, and Groebner all voting aye, the Board adopted the following 

resolution: 

 

MN Statute 118A.02 subd. 1 (a) The governing body of each government entity shall designate, 

as a depository of its funds, one or more financial institutions. 

DESIGNATION OF DEPOSITORIES 

(for Deposit Accounts) 

 

DEPOSITOR:     County of Redwood  

     403 South Mill Street 

     Redwood Falls, MN  56283 

 

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS: Bremer Bank, NA 

     Bremer Wealth Management 

     Hometown Bank 

     Integrity Bank Plus 

     Minnwest Bank M.V. 

     U.S. Bank 

     Wanda State Bank 

     MAGIC Fund 

     Wells Fargo Advisors 

     Multi-Bank Securities 

     State Bank of Taunton    

    

 

I, the undersigned Administrator of the County named above, hereby certify that the County of 

Redwood is organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the state of Minnesota as a 

corporation for profit, with its principal address at 403 South Mill Street, Redwood Falls, MN  

56283. 

 

Account Holder: County of Redwood is the complete and correct name of the Account Holder. 

 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that at a meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of 

Redwood, duly and regularly called and held on January 2, 2024, at which a quorum was present 

and voting, the following resolutions were adopted: 



Page 4 of 7 REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  January 2, 2024 

 

RESOLVED, that the Financial Institutions named above at any one or more of its offices or 

branches, be and it hereby is designated as a depository for the funds of the County, which may 

be withdrawn on checks, drafts, advices of debit, notes or other orders for the payment of monies 

bearing the following appropriate number of signatures: Any one (1) of the following named 

officers or employees of the County (“Agents”), whose actual signatures are shown below 

Jean Price      Vicki Kletscher    

Authorized Signer Printed Name   Authorized Signer Printed Name 

 

And that the Financial Institution shall be and is authorized to honor and pay the same whether 

or not they are payable to bearer or to the individual order of any Agent or Agent’s signing the 

same. 

 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Financial Institution is hereby directed to accept and pay 

without further inquiry any item drawn against any of the County’s accounts with the Financial 

Institution bearing the signature or signatures of Agents, as authorized above or otherwise even 

though drawn or endorsed to the order of any Agent signing or tendered by such Agent for 

cashing or in payment of the individual obligation of such Agent or for deposit to the Agent’s 

personal account, and the Financial Institution shall not be required or be under any obligation to 

inquire as to the circumstances of the issue or use of any item signed in accordance with the 

resolutions contained herein, or the application or disposition of such item or the proceeds of the 

item. 

 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any one of such Agents is authorized to endorse all checks, drafts, 

notes and other items payable to or owned by Redwood County for deposit with the Financial 

Institution, or for collection or discount by the Financial Institution; and to accept drafts and 

other items payable at the Financial Institution.  

 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the above named agents are authorized and empowered to execute 

such other agreements, including, but not limited to, special depository agreements and 

arrangements regarding the manner, conditions, or purposes for which funds, checks, or items of 

the County may be deposited, collected, or withdrawn and to perform such other acts as they 

deem reasonably necessary to carry out the provisions of these resolutions. The other agreements 

and other acts may not be contrary to the provisions contained in this Resolution. 

 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the authority hereby conferred upon the above named Agents shall 

be and remain in full force and effect until written notice of any amendment or revocation 

thereof shall have been delivered to and received by the Financial Institution at each location 

where an account is maintained. Financial Institution shall be indemnified and held harmless 

from any loss suffered or any liability incurred by it in continuing to act in accordance with this 

resolution. Any such notice shall not affect any items in process at the time notice is given. 

 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the persons named above occupy the positions set forth opposite 

their respective names and signatures; that the foregoing Resolutions now stand of record on the 

books of Redwood County; that they are in full force and effect and have not been modified in 

any manner whatsoever. 



Page 5 of 7 REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  January 2, 2024 

 

SHERIFF 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

reserve $15,000 from the 2023 police equipment maintenance budget account 6302 for 

lease of squad cars in 2024.  

 

 

XCEL ENERGY 

• Fordice updated the Board on the Minnesota Energy Connection Route in Redwood 

County for Xcel Energy.  

 

ROAD & BRIDGE 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to authorize 

the Highway Engineer to pay miscellaneous permit fees in 2024. 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield in a roll call vote with Groebner, Salfer, 

Wakefield, Forkrud, and Van Hee all voting aye, the Board adopted the following 

resolution: 

 

WHEREAS, Minn. Statute #331A.12, allows a county to use its website as the publication 

for transportation contracts;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the County of Redwood designates publication 

for transportation contracts on the County website, https://redwoodcounty-mn.us/, in place of or 

in addition to any other required form of publication, 

 

FURTHERMORE, each year after designating publication on the County website, the 

County of Redwood must publish in a qualified newspaper in the jurisdiction and on the website 

notice that the County will publish any advertisements for bids on its website, 

 

FURTHERMORE, that any dissemination by alternative means must be in substantially the 

same format and for the same period of time as a publication would otherwise be required under 

Minn. Statute #331A.12 Subd.3, 

 

FURTHERMORE, a political subdivision that publishes notice on its website must ensure 

that a permanent record of publication is maintained in a form accessible by the public per 

Statute #331A.12 Subd.4. 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

• Brozek updated the Board on the Phase 1 Archaeological Survey Agreement.  

 

ADMINISTRATION 

• On motion by Groebner second by Van Hee, in a roll call vote with Groebner, Salfer, 

Wakefield, Forkrud, and Van Hee all voting aye, the Board adopted the following 

resolution: 

 

https://redwoodcounty-mn.us/


Page 6 of 7 REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  January 2, 2024 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes §382.01. declares that the terms of office as County Coroner 

shall begin on January 1 of every fourth year after 2023; and 

 

WHEREAS, on December 17, 2019, Dr. Kelly Mills, River Valley Forensic Services, was 

appointed by the Redwood County Board of Commissioners for a four-year term beginning 

January 1, 2020, through December 31, 2023.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, By the County Board of Redwood County, 

Minnesota, that Dr. Kelly Mills, River Valley Forensic Services, is hereby appointed as County 

Coroner for Redwood County, Minnesota for a four year term beginning January 1, 2024, 

pursuant to MN statute §382.01. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be placed on file. 

 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to newspaper 

publication bid to the Redwood Gazette in the amount of $11.83 per column inch.  No 

other bids were received. 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Service Agreement with Cherry Road Media (Redwood Gazette). 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, in a roll-call vote with Wakefield, Groebner, 

Salfer, Forkrud, and Van Hee all voting aye, the Board adopted the following resolution: 

 

RESOLVED, THAT THE Redwood Gazette, a legal newspaper printed and published in the 

City of Redwood Falls, Redwood County, Minnesota, be and the same is hereby designated by 

the Board of County Commissioners of said Redwood County, Minnesota as the newspaper in 

which the notice and list of real estate remaining delinquent on the first working day of January 

2024 shall be published.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER, THAT THE said Redwood County, Minnesota enter into a contract 

with the Redwood Gazette to print and publish as provided by law that said list of delinquent 

taxes at a compensation rate allowed by Section 331A of the Statutes of the State of Minnesota.  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, TBA T THE Redwood Gazette be named the official 

newspaper of the County for the insertion of the annual financial statement and all printing of 

Commissioners' proceedings for 2024 for legal printing rates as prescribed by State Law. 

 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

2024 County Fee Schedule. 

 

BOARD CHAIR 

• The Board reviewed the Committee Appointments for 2024 and Chair Salfer made 

appointments as presented. 

 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 

• Peterson reviewed the Cannabis Ordinance and the Tobacco Ordinance with final draft 

review on January 16th with the Board.  



Page 7 of 7 REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  January 2, 2024 

 

COMMISSIONERS 

• The commissioners reported on meetings they attended. 

 

Wakefield: Walnut Grove EDA-Housing Study  

              

ADJOURN 

• There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at 10:36 

a.m. 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: ____________________________ 

      Vicki Kletscher 

      County Administrator 
 



Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $1,320.00 $601,557.12

BUILDING FUND $53,842.56

DITCH FUND $9,554.29

SOLID WASTE FUND $100.00 $445.25

SOIL & WATER $15,061.75

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND $320.80

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND $134,618.32

STATE REVENUE

INSURANCE

TOTALS $0.00 $1,420.00 $815,400.09 $0.00 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

   

SALARIES PAYABLE

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0

(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y 310.00$                   50.00$                     12.12

#120 N

DennisGroebner Y 375.00$                   50.00$                     12.12

#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N

Jim Salfer Y 320.00$                   
#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y 315.00$                   

N TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS 1,320.00$                -$                        100.00$                   

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: January 16, 2024

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 16TH DAY OF JANUARY 2024.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
11:40AM1/11/24

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

26510

01-002-000-0000-6331 226.63 2023 DEC - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 31 N

12/03/2023 12/26/2023

30548

01-002-000-0000-6331 262.00 2023 DEC - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 33 N

12/03/2023 12/26/2023

80087

01-002-000-0000-6331 212.88 2023 NOV& DEC - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 87 N

11/06/2023 12/26/2023

01-002-000-0000-6331 157.20 2023 DEC - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 88 N

12/03/2023 12/05/2023

92280

01-002-000-0000-6331 220.08 2023 NOV - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 102 Y

11/02/2023 11/15/2023

01-002-000-0000-6331 233.18 2023 DEC - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 103 Y

12/07/2023 12/26/2023

LAW LIBRARYDEPT

55801

01-023-000-0000-6899 479.00 LAW BOOKS 39863778 MISCELLANEOUS 46 N

12/18/2023 12/18/2023

93610

01-023-000-0000-6899 529.20 LAW BOOKS 6158093385 MISCELLANEOUS 98 N

12/07/2023 12/07/2023

2

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 226.63  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 262.00  130548

SALFER/JIM

SALFER/JIM 370.08  280087

WAKEFIELD/RICK

WAKEFIELD/RICK 453.26  292280

2 COMMISSIONERS1,311.97

23

MATTHEW BENDER & CO INC

MATTHEW BENDER & CO INC 479.00  155801

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 529.20  193610

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

3402

01-031-000-0000-6242 13,026.00 2024 AMC DUES 67524 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 8 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-031-000-0000-6242 2,300.00 2024 MRC DUES 67739 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 9 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 239.23 12/26 BOARD MINUTES 1F46724E-0024 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 18 N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

43191

01-031-000-0000-6266 10.00 2023 NOV - RB PR0910 1999222 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 39 Y

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 220.00 2023 NOV - BW PR0688 1999223 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 38 Y

11/03/2023 11/17/2023

55688

01-031-000-0000-6263 962.00 LEGAL SERVICES 1087-01 PERSONNEL & LABOR NEGOTIATIONS 47 Y

12/05/2023 12/19/2023

57940

01-031-000-0000-6351 65,000.00 2024 PROP/CASUALTY/WORK COMP 19978R INSURANCE 111 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-031-000-2804-6351 116,879.00 2024 PROP/CASUALTY/WORK COMP 19978R INSURANCE-PROPERTY & LIABILITY 112 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

60478

01-031-000-0000-6242 450.00 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES 202326650 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 59 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

23 LAW LIBRARY1,008.20

31

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES 15,326.00  23402

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 239.23  113055

JONES LAW OFFICE

JONES LAW OFFICE 230.00  243191

MARTIN LAW FIRM PLLC

MARTIN LAW FIRM PLLC 962.00  155688

181,879.00  257940

NACO

NACO 450.00  160478

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

76200

01-031-000-0000-6564 343.76 2023 DEC - FUEL CO CARS COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 76 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

76350

01-031-000-0000-6401 46.00 RECORDING FEE - DOC#377755 2024-5 78 N

01/04/2024 01/04/2024

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

32001

01-041-000-0000-6401 362.00 WINDOWED ENVELOPES 36767 34 Y

12/27/2023 12/27/2023

ASSESSORDEPT

76781

01-042-000-0000-6242 200.00 2024 MAAO REGION 5 DUES 2409 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 79 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

LICENSE CENTERDEPT

55591

01-043-000-0000-6242 360.00 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES 21 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 50 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

64868

01-043-000-0000-6401 9.75 DIVIDERS, PROTECTORS, TABS 539147-00 63 N

12/06/2023 12/06/2023

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 343.76  176200

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER 46.00  176350

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION199,475.99

41

H & L PRINTING SERVICE

H & L PRINTING SERVICE 362.00  132001

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER362.00

42

REGION 5 MAAO

REGION 5 MAAO 200.00  176781

42 ASSESSOR200.00

43

MDRA

MDRA 360.00  155591

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

DTF

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

60643

01-061-000-0000-6242 175.00 2024 NPELRA & MNPELRA DUES 8506 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 60 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

COMPUTERDEPT

3402

01-064-000-0000-6264 1,791.00 2024 MNCITLA DUES MNCITLA2024 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 7 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

33585

01-064-000-0000-6264 3,800.00 IBM MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 3152 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 37 N

01/27/2024 01/26/2025

55725

01-064-000-0000-6264 2,872.00 2024 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT PQ010985 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 48 N

02/18/2024 02/17/2025

57230

01-064-000-0000-6264 8,271.19 2024 IFS SUPPORT JIC DUES 2401161 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 56 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

68450

01-064-000-0000-6264 5,726.00 2024 LASERFISCHE RENEWAL 7378 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 66 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 9.75  164868

43 LICENSE CENTER369.75

61

NATIONAL PELRA

NATIONAL PELRA 175.00  160643

61 ADMINISTRATOR175.00

64

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES 1,791.00  13402

HEPPNER CONSULTING INC

HEPPNER CONSULTING INC 3,800.00  133585

MATRIX COMMUNICATIONS INC

MATRIX COMMUNICATIONS INC 2,872.00  155725

MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOPERATIVE

MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOPERATIVE 8,271.19  157230

OPG3

OPG3 5,726.00  168450

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ATTORNEYDEPT

13370

01-091-000-0000-6271 80.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 210483 SUBPOENA SERVICE 19 N

12/20/2023 12/20/2023

13730

01-091-000-0000-6271 210.00 SEERVICE FEES 2023.15990.15780.81 SUBPOENA SERVICE 20 N

12/14/2023 12/21/2023

13800

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 4013 SUBPOENA SERVICE 22 N

12/29/2023 12/29/2023

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 4016 SUBPOENA SERVICE 21 N

01/02/2024 01/02/2024

13810

01-091-000-0000-6271 70.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2024-20 SUBPOENA SERVICE 23 N

01/05/2024 01/05/2024

13911

01-091-000-0000-6271 65.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 23121616 SUBPOENA SERVICE 24 N

12/22/2023 12/22/2023

14400

01-091-000-0000-6401 44.25 BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY 170010003227 25 N

12/31/2023 12/31/2023

32069

01-091-000-0000-6293 153.00 TRANSCRIPTS - 64-CR-22-72 210 TRANSCRIPTS 36 Y

12/27/2023 12/27/2023

64 COMPUTER22,460.19

91

COUNTY OF DAKOTA - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF DAKOTA - SHERIFF 80.00  113370

COUNTY OF RAMSEY - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF RAMSEY - SHERIFF 210.00  113730

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 150.00  213800

COUNTY OF RICE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF RICE - SHERIFF 70.00  113810

COUNTY OF WATONWAN - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF WATONWAN - SHERIFF 65.00  113911

CULLIGAN

CULLIGAN 44.25  114400

HAEN/JODI

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

57929

01-091-000-0000-6242 3,925.00 2024 MCAA DUES M173 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 57 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

93610

01-091-000-0000-6420 875.18 2023 DEC - WEST INFO CHARGES 849492491 LEGAL RESOURCES 99 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-091-000-0000-6420 49.44 2024 JAN - LIBRARY PLAN 849570303 LEGAL RESOURCES 100 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

RECORDERDEPT

57912

01-101-000-0000-6401 750.00 2024 MOMS MAINTENANCE FEE STMT 52 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

57480

01-101-000-0000-6242 150.00 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 53 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

63715

01-101-000-0000-6401 181.05 TONER, POST IT, PENS 347674859001 62 N

12/20/2023 12/20/2023

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

76720

01-118-000-0000-6301 34.99 SNOW PUSHER 31249143 11 N

01/04/2024 01/04/2024

HAEN/JODI 153.00  132069

MN COUNTY ATTORNEYS ASSN

MN COUNTY ATTORNEYS ASSN 3,925.00  157929

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 924.62  293610

91 ATTORNEY5,621.87

101

MINNESOTA ASSN OF COUNTY OFFICERS

MINNESOTA ASSN OF COUNTY OFFICERS 750.00  157912

MINNESOTA LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION

MINNESOTA LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION 150.00  157480

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 181.05  163715

101 RECORDER1,081.05

118

AUTO VALUE OF REDWOOD FALLS

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 725.00 TP, PT, GARBAGE BAGS 10384826 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 17 N

12/28/2023 12/28/2023

17999

01-118-000-0000-6301 195.00 GRASS SEED DIRT 82075 26 N

12/26/2023 12/26/2023

24500

01-118-000-0000-6301 23.99 MINI LED LAMPS 807896 29 N

01/04/2024 01/04/2024

24594

01-118-000-0000-6301 6.50 BATTERIES MNREW100840 30 N

12/27/2023 12/27/2023

47700

01-118-000-0000-6301 598.87 2X2 LIGHT FIXTURES - GC 6825 40 N

12/08/2023 12/08/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 191.75 POWER SUPPLY HANDICAP DOOR 6858 41 N

12/23/2023 12/23/2023

57500

01-118-000-0000-6301 1,351.56 JAN-MAR ELEVATOR SERVICE 1053564 51 N

01/01/2024 03/31/2024

58015

01-118-000-0000-6301 1,001.00 WATER HEATER - PH 10486 55 N

12/11/2023 12/11/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 837.18 TEMP SUMP - LEC 10503 54 N

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

AUTO VALUE OF REDWOOD FALLS 34.99  176720

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 725.00  113037

DOUGS LAWN & LANDSCAPING SVC LLC

DOUGS LAWN & LANDSCAPING SVC LLC 195.00  117999

FALLS AUTOMOTIVE

FALLS AUTOMOTIVE 23.99  124500

FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY 6.50  124594

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC 790.62  247700

MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS

MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS 1,351.56  157500

MJ MECHANICAL LLC

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

76150

01-118-000-0000-6301 37.48 FAST CEMENT 2312.033442.033444 70 N

12/29/2023 12/29/2023

79500

01-118-000-0000-6301 254.96 HOOKS, TERMINAL KIT, DUCT TAPE 33880 86 N

12/05/2023 12/27/2023

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

53227

01-129-000-0000-6401 8.38 COPIER OVERAGE 4570693 43 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

SHERIFFDEPT

545

01-201-000-0000-6355 10,499.91 2024 FEB - INMATE MEDICAL 137051 1 N

02/01/2024 02/29/2024

1949

01-201-000-0000-6302 8,724.00 2024 RADIO MAINTENANCE 23847 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-201-000-0000-6406 6,792.00 2024 RADIO MAINTENANCE 23847 DISPATCH EXPENSES 4 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

3783

01-201-000-0000-6401 3,520.00 2024 SUBSCRIPTION ICRIME 1661 10 Y

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

MJ MECHANICAL LLC 1,838.18  258015

REDWOOD BUILDING CENTER INC

REDWOOD BUILDING CENTER INC 37.48  176150

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 254.96  179500

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE5,258.28

129

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC 8.38  153227

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER8.38

201

10,499.91  1545

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO 15,516.00  21949

AT-SCENE LLC

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Vendors 12 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

8690

01-201-000-0000-6368 70,320.25 2024 DRUG TASK FORCE DUES 2024-003 DRUG TASK FORCE 12 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

10440

01-201-000-0000-6401 3,000.00 2024 LETG SOFTWARE MAINT 392533 15 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-201-000-0000-6407 3,000.00 2024 LETG SOFTWARE MAINT 392533 JAIL EXPENSES 14 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-201-000-0000-6617 12,614.64 2024 LETG SOFTWARE MAINT 392533 RMS 13 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

27495

01-201-000-0000-6302 1,285.82 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - CF 026592745 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 32 Y

12/19/2023 12/19/2023

32001

01-201-000-0000-6401 43.00 BUSINESS CARDS - BE & CF 36768 35 Y

12/27/2023 12/27/2023

50928

01-201-000-0000-6242 1,440.00 2024 PATROL SUBSCRIPTION 397887 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 42 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

53598

01-201-000-0000-6355 125.59 INMATE MEDICAL - DG 17 44 6

12/18/2023 12/18/2023

55924

01-201-000-0000-6355 152.04 2023 DEC - MEDICAL SUPPLIES 21517946 49 N

12/27/2023 12/27/2023

AT-SCENE LLC 3,520.00  13783

BROWN-LYON-REDWOOD DRUG TASK

BROWN-LYON-REDWOOD DRUG TASK 70,320.25  18690

CENTRALSQUARE TECHNOLOGIES LLC

CENTRALSQUARE TECHNOLOGIES LLC 18,614.64  310440

GALLS LLC

GALLS LLC 1,285.82  127495

H & L PRINTING SERVICE

H & L PRINTING SERVICE 43.00  132001

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES 1,440.00  150928

LOWER SIOUX HEALTH CARE CENTER

LOWER SIOUX HEALTH CARE CENTER 125.59  153598

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

24590

01-201-000-0000-6404 150.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#23105879 0045971 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 61 N

08/16/2023 08/16/2023

72370

01-201-000-0000-6401 63.90 INK 1024486200 67 N

12/20/2023 12/20/2023

74900

01-201-000-0000-6401 544.52 BATTS, PAPER, PENS, WIPES 894555 69 N

12/19/2023 12/21/2023

76200

01-201-000-0000-6343 4,194.59 2023 DEC - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR LEASE 73 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6565 582.50 2023 DEC - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 74 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

77020

01-201-000-0000-6565 30.00 2023 DEC - CAR WASHES 11908 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 80 N

12/02/2023 12/08/2023

82480

01-201-000-0000-6404 400.00 TOW VEHICLE #2410042 1151 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 89 Y

01/02/2024 01/02/2024

83302

01-201-000-0000-6343 30.00 TIRE REPAIR - EXPLOREER 20203 PATROL CAR LEASE 95 N

01/08/2024 01/08/2024

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL 152.04  155924

NELSONS SALVAGE & TOWING INC

NELSONS SALVAGE & TOWING INC 150.00  124590

PITNEY BOWES CORP

PITNEY BOWES CORP 63.90  172370

QUILL LLC

QUILL LLC 544.52  174900

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 4,777.09  276200

RICKY J'S CAR WASH

RICKY J'S CAR WASH 30.00  177020

SMZ TOWING

SMZ TOWING 400.00  182480

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 30.00  183302

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

DTF

DTF

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

BOARDING PRISONER MEAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

86590

01-201-000-0000-6356 8,731.70 2023 DEC - INMATE MEALS 240427 97 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

88475

01-201-000-0000-6404 75.00 2023 DEC - RISK DATA 5434242023121 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 101 Y

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

E-911 SYSTEMDEPT

1949

01-202-000-2756-6406 16,779.00 2024 CONSOLE MAINTENANCE 23848 DISPATCH EXPENSES 5 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

10440

01-202-000-2756-6406 24,324.89 2024 LETG SOFTWARE MAINT 392533 DISPATCH EXPENSES 16 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

CORONERDEPT

78029

01-212-000-0000-6899 250.00 2023 NOV - MEDICAL EXAM SERV 2326 MISCELLANEOUS 81 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

01-212-000-0000-6899 500.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR#23108031 2326 MISCELLANEOUS 82 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

78027

01-249-000-2872-6275 245.40 DOG FOOD & WELLNESS EXAM M1310 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 83 N

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 8,731.70  186590

75.00  188475

201 SHERIFF136,319.46

202

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO 16,779.00  11949

CENTRALSQUARE TECHNOLOGIES LLC

CENTRALSQUARE TECHNOLOGIES LLC 24,324.89  110440

202 E-911 SYSTEM41,103.89

212

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA 750.00  278029

212 CORONER750.00

249

RIVERSIDE ANIMAL CLINIC

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

19 Vendors 23 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT of CORRECTIONS

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT of CORRECTIONS

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

79500

01-249-000-2872-6275 176.00 DOG SUPPLIES 33325 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 85 N

12/10/2023 12/26/2023

PROBATION AND PAROLEDEPT

83510

01-251-000-0000-6275 108,481.52 01/23-06/23 AGENT SALARY 14164 CONTRACTED SALARIES 58 N

01/01/2023 06/30/2023

RESTORATIVE JUSTICEDEPT

71350

01-255-000-2863-6401 428.70 2023 DEC - FOOD FOR CIRCLE 11780 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 68 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

86590

01-255-000-2863-6401 407.51 2023 DEC - FOOD FOR CIRCLE 240457 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 96 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

SENTENCE TO SERVEDEPT

76200

01-270-000-0000-6565 241.56 2023 DEC - FUEL STS TRAVEL/VEHICLE 75 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

79500

RIVERSIDE ANIMAL CLINIC 245.40  178027

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 176.00  179500

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY421.40

251

108,481.52  183510

251 PROBATION AND PAROLE108,481.52

255

PIZZA RANCH

PIZZA RANCH 428.70  171350

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 407.51  186590

255 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE836.21

270

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 241.56  176200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

DTG

AP

AP

DTF

***  Redwood County  ***



OTHER CULT & REC - APPROPRIATIONS

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OTHER CONSERVATION - APPROPRIATIONS

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-270-000-0000-6401 54.95 BAR OIL, CHAIN 33325 SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 84 N

12/11/2023 12/28/2023

OTHER CULTURE & RECREATIONDEPT

83042

01-503-000-0000-6801 1,000.00 2024 APPROPRIATIONS STMT 91 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

PARKSDEPT

1590

01-520-000-0000-6301 30.00 TIRE REPAIR STMT 2 Y

01/02/2024 01/02/2024

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

64868

01-601-000-0000-6401 20.60 PENS 32938 64 N

01/03/2024 01/03/2024

76200

01-601-000-0000-6564 49.03 2023 DEC - FUEL AZ COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 72 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

OTHER CONSERVATIONDEPT

3100

01-603-000-0000-6801 12,123.20 2024 APPROPRIATIONS 05-2149 6 N

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 54.95  179500

270 SENTENCE TO SERVE296.51

503

SW MN ARTS & HUMANITIES COUNCIL

SW MN ARTS & HUMANITIES COUNCIL 1,000.00  183042

503 OTHER CULTURE & RECREATION1,000.00

520

ALBERTSON ALIGNMENT SERVICE

ALBERTSON ALIGNMENT SERVICE 30.00  11590

520 PARKS30.00

601

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 20.60  164868

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 49.03  176200

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION69.63

603

AREA II MN RIVER BASIN PROJECT

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula
AP

DTF

***  Redwood County  ***



REDWOOD-COTTONWOOD RIVERS CONTROL AREA

REDWOOD-COTTONWOOD RIVERS CONTROL AREA

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

SOUTHWEST PRAIRIE TECHNICAL SERVICE AREA

SOUTHWEST PRAIRIE TECHNICAL SERVICE AREA

OTHER CONSERVATION - APPROPRIATIONS

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

76155

01-603-000-0000-6801 26,480.00 2024 APPROPRIATIONS 337427 71 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

DEPT

57194

01-620-000-0000-6242 7,077.92 2024 MASWCD DUES 3636 DUES & REGISTRATION 45 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

57940

01-620-000-0000-6351 2,321.00 2024 PROP/CASUALTY/WORK COMP 19978R INSURANCE-PROPERTY & LIABILITY 113 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

64868

01-620-000-0000-6401 161.13 PLANNER, PENS, LABELS RFSOIL OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 65 N

10/12/2023 12/01/2023

76200

01-620-000-0000-6564 230.39 2023 DEC - FUEL S&W VEHICLE EXPENSES 77 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

8324

01-620-000-0000-6242 2,204.55 ESTS LOCAL SHARE 137 DUES & REGISTRATION 93 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-620-000-0000-6242 1,159.10 NPEA LOCAL SHARE 137 DUES & REGISTRATION 94 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

AREA II MN RIVER BASIN PROJECT 12,123.20  13100

26,480.00  176155

603 OTHER CONSERVATION38,603.20

620

MINNESOTA ASSN OF SOIL AND WATER

MINNESOTA ASSN OF SOIL AND WATER 7,077.92  157194

2,321.00  157940

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 161.13  164868

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 230.39  176200

3,363.65  28324

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

DTF

***  Redwood County  ***



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF MN

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF MN

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-APPROPRIATION

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

13025

01-704-000-0000-6282 80.82 01/10 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE STMT EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 104 Y

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

19255

01-704-000-0000-6242 320.00 2024 EDAM MEMBERSHIP DUES 2024-15716 EDA DUES AND REGISTRATIONS 27 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

23630

01-704-000-0000-6801 1,500.00 2024 APPROPRIATIONS STMT 28 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

33038

01-704-000-0000-6282 60.72 01/10 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE STMT EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 105 Y

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

01-704-000-0000-6282 50.00 APPLICATION REVIEW STMT EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 106 Y

01/05/2024 01/05/2024

41327

01-704-000-0000-6282 106.95 01/10 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE STMT EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 108 Y

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

01-704-000-0000-6282 50.00 APPLICATION REVIEW STMT EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 109 Y

01/05/2024 01/05/2024

49273

01-704-000-0000-6282 58.04 01/10 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE STMT EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 107 Y

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

55438

01-704-000-0000-6282 70.10 01/10 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE STMT EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 110 Y

620 13,154.09

704

COHRS/EDWARD

COHRS/EDWARD 80.82  113025

320.00  119255

EXPLORE SW MINNESOTA INC

EXPLORE SW MINNESOTA INC 1,500.00  123630

HEILING/STACEY

HEILING/STACEY 110.72  233038

JENNIGES/JACOB

JENNIGES/JACOB 156.95  241327

KUGLIN/SARAH

KUGLIN/SARAH 58.04  149273

MANTHEI/JEFFREY OWEN

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-APPROPRIATION

CORONAVIRUS BROADBAND CDBG GRANT EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

83041

01-704-000-0000-6801 771.25 2024 APPROPRIATIONS STMT 90 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

83326

01-704-000-2721-6802 C 20,090.65 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 63400 92 N

08/31/2023 11/30/2023

MANTHEI/JEFFREY OWEN 70.10  155438

SOUTHERN MN TOURISM ASSN

SOUTHERN MN TOURISM ASSN 771.25  183041

20,090.65  183326

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT23,158.53

1 GENERAL601,557.12

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 113 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

57940

03-301-000-0000-6172 36,897.00 2024 WORKERS COMP 19978R WORKERS' COMPENSATION 116 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

03-301-000-0000-6351 97,651.00 2024 PROPERTY/CASUALTY 19978R INSURANCE-PROPERTY & LIABILITY 115 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

DEPT

5162

03-320-000-2720-6701 70.32 2021A DISCLOSURE 2022 YR BTMA23677 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 2021A BONDS 124 Y

301

134,548.00  257940

301 ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATION134,548.00

320

BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS LLC

BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS LLC 70.32  15162

320 70.32

3 ROAD AND BRIDGE134,618.32

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

BUILDING FUND

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

BUILDINGS AND PLANTDEPT

47700

10-119-000-0000-6899 31,255.04 LIGHTING UPGRADE - HWY 6833 MISCELLANEOUS 118 N

12/15/2023 12/15/2023

10-119-000-0000-6899 8,633.52 LIGHTING UPGRADE - PH 6836 MISCELLANEOUS 119 N

12/15/2023 12/15/2023

58015

10-119-000-0000-6899 13,954.00 HEATERS - HWY 10457 MISCELLANEOUS 120 N

12/07/2023 12/07/2023

119

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC 39,888.56  247700

MJ MECHANICAL LLC

MJ MECHANICAL LLC 13,954.00  158015

119 BUILDINGS AND PLANT53,842.56

10 BUILDING FUND53,842.56

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

35787

15-611-000-0000-6899 C 1,333.33 DRAINAGE DB MAINT 68797 MISCELLANEOUS 126 N

09/01/2023 12/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,666.67 DRAINAGE DB MAINT 68797 MISCELLANEOUS 135 N

01/01/2024 08/31/2024

57940

15-611-000-0000-6351 2,521.00 2024 PROP/CASUALTY/WORK COMP 19978R INSURANCE 114 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

70788

15-611-000-0000-6899 127.40 CD 22 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 127 Y

03/14/2023 12/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,301.19 CD 25 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 128 Y

03/14/2023 12/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 127.40 CD 32 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 129 Y

03/14/2023 12/31/2023

76200

15-611-000-0000-6564 477.30 2023 DEC - FUEL DITCH COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 130 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

611

HOUSTON ENGINEERING INC

HOUSTON ENGINEERING INC 4,000.00  235787

2,521.00  157940

PETERSON/THOMAS

PETERSON/THOMAS 2,555.99  370788

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 477.30  176200

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE9,554.29

15 DITCH9,554.29

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 7 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

DTF

***  Redwood County  ***



MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

SOLID WASTE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

SOLID WASTEDEPT

26510

22-391-000-0000-6331 20.96 2023 DEC - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 133 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

30548

22-391-000-0000-6331 14.41 2023 DEC - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 134 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

57940

22-391-000-0000-6351 401.00 2024 PROPERTY/CASUALTY 19978R INSURANCE 117 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

RRRSWA JOINT POWERSDEPT

5162

22-395-000-0000-6701 8.88 2021A DISCLOSURE 2022 YR BTMA23677 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS 125 Y

391

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 20.96  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 14.41  130548

401.00  157940

391 SOLID WASTE436.37

395

BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS LLC

BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS LLC 8.88  15162

395 RRRSWA JOINT POWERS8.88

22 SOLID WASTE445.25

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 4 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



ADMINISTRATIVE {FISCAL} FEES 2016A REF

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 2021A LEC BOND

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 2021A GO BONDS JC

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

DEBT SERVICE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

31

DEBT SERVICEDEPT

5162

31-802-000-2711-6701 200.00 2016A DISCLOSURE FEE 2022 YR BTMA23677 121 Y

31-802-000-2719-6701 14.83 2021A DISCLOSURE FEE BTMA23677 123 Y

31-802-000-2720-6701 105.97 2021A DISCLOSURE 2022 YR BTMA23677 122 Y

802

BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS LLC

BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS LLC 320.80  35162

802 DEBT SERVICE320.80

31 DEBT SERVICE320.80

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

6051

85-620-974-0000-6802 2,666.50 WATER & SEDIMENT CONTROL BASIN STMT BWSR CS-DISTRICT EXPENSES 131 Y

01/04/2024 01/04/2024

33729

85-620-965-0000-6802 12,395.25 WATER & SEDIMENT CONTROL BASIN STMT SWCD CHECKING EXPENSES 132 Y

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

620

BENEDICT/RYAN

BENEDICT/RYAN 2,666.50  16051

HEWITT/MICHAEL

HEWITT/MICHAEL 12,395.25  133729

620 15,061.75

85 15,061.75

815,400.09

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Final Total: 111 Vendors 135 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:40AM1/11/24

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 24
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 601,557.12 GENERAL 1

 134,618.32 ROAD AND BRIDGE 3

 53,842.56 BUILDING FUND 10

 9,554.29 DITCH 15

 445.25 SOLID WASTE 22

 320.80 DEBT SERVICE 31

 15,061.75 85

 815,400.09

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	Board Agenda 1-16-24
	Upcoming Meetings
	Minutes January 2, 2024
	Commissioners Abstract 01.16.2024
	COMMISH 01.16.2024
	DECEMBER DISBURSEMENTS  2023
	January Bills
	Final Payment of R&G for CSAH 1 Reconstruction Project
	Out of state Travel Request
	Highway Department Budget Video
	$30,000 IIJA Technical Assistance Grant Agreement
	Budget Report
	December Cash Investment Balances
	Canvassing Board Member Selection for 2024 PNP Election
	2023 Interest Transfer
	Resolution accepting Donation from Rustic Acres-Dave and Rosie Petty
	2024 MN DNR Federal Equipment Grant
	December 2023 Jail Population
	STS Quarterly Report
	Morris Electronics
	Countywide Comprehensive Housing Study Proposal
	EDA Revolving Loan Fund Recommendation- Mind, Body, Spirit Wellness LLC
	2024 Fee Schedule
	Board Action- Redwood River One Watershed One Plan MOA
	2024 Committee Appointments



